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‘RE: TIF Proposal. Page 1 of 3

Shovers, Marc

From: Rallg, Anthony

Sent:  Friday, January 14, 2011 11:23 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Re: TIF Proposal.

Marc,

Feel free to be in touch with Tim and Todd, just make sure the draft comes to me.

Thanks,
Anthony

Sent from my U.S. Cellular BlackBerry® smartphone

From: "Shovers, Marc" <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: Fri, 14 Jan 2011 11:05:05 -0600

To: Rallo, Anthony<Anthony.Rallo@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: TIF Proposal.

Hi Anthony:

I just wanted to let you know that I've had a conference call this morning with Greg
Hubbard, Tim Fenner from Axley Brynelson, and Todd Taves from Ehlers Inc. I have a
much better understanding of what the request is and how to proceed. I'll produce a
preliminary draft and we can make adjustments after it's reviewed by Sen. Schultz and
the others involved. If I have further technical questions, the group thought it would
be best if I contacted Tim and Todd directly. Is that OK, or would you like me to work
through you? Thanks.

Marc

From: Rallo, Anthony

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:49 AM
To:  Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: TIF Proposal.

Marc,

Just to let you know, when Greg Hubbard calls to discuss your questions on the TID bill, he may have a
third party contributing to the call. That is not an infraction from my end if you are ok with it on yours.

Thanks
-Anthony Rallo

From: Shovers, Marc
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 3:38 PM

1/14/2011




-RE: TIF Proposal. Page 2 of 3

To: Rallo, Anthony
Subject: RE: TIF Proposal.

Hi Anthony:

I've read through the drafting instructions and I'm not sure how this bill is supposed to work.
Currently, if a city (or a village or, in some cases towns) follows a number of procedures and
creates a TID, the city incurs expenses for project costs, as defined in s. 66.1105 (2) (f) of the
statutes. One of the procedures is that a joint review board (JRB) is created and agrees to the
creation of the TID. The JRB represents the overlying taxation districts and it in effect agrees
that such districts will not collect part of the property taxes they'd normally be entitled to
receive on the TID, as represented by the value increment that's created by the economic
activity in the TID, until the TID's project costs are paid back to the city.- The TID must
terminate upon the sooner of the repayment of these project costs or a date specified in the
statutes, depending on when the TID is created.

Under your bill, as I understand it, the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) could
lend money to a city, and the loan would be repaid by tax increments generated by a TID.
Am I correct that the loan from the BCPL may have nothing to do with the TID? It's just a
loan to the city for any public purpose under ss. 24.61 (3) (a) 2. and 67.04? It seems to me
that the bill would have to amend the definition of "project costs" to include a loan from the
BCPL and that a BCPL loan could constitute an amendment to a project plan. Because the JRB
must, in effect, approve the loan as part of a TID's project plan or an amendment to a project
plan, I'm not sure how this loan program would work.

Would the overlying taxation districts want to approve such a loan? Wouldn't the loan
repayment from tax increments delay the time before such districts are able to receive
property taxes on the value increment? If the loan from the BCPL does not increase the
equalized value of the property in the TID, the additional delay in the overlying taxation
districts' ability to collect taxes on the value increment may be viewed quite negatively by the
JRB, thus making any loan under the program difficult to get approved by the JRB. Please let
me know if I'm not understanding how the draft is supposed to work.

In any event, I have some other questions. Who gets the first draw on the tax increments?
The city, for repayment of project costs, or the BCPL for loan repayment? Would the project
costs and the loan from the BCPL have to be paid off in full before the overlying taxation
districts could begin to receive tax payments on the increased value of the TID? Do you think
the lifespan of a TID would have to be extended to accommodate the payment of project
costs and a BCPL loan? If so, how would you like to address that situation? What would
happen if a TID must terminate before it pays off its BCPL loan?

If you did not prepare the drafting instructions, do you think it would be possible for me to talk
to the person who did so he or she could explain to me what I may be missing? I know there
are a lot of questions here, Anthony. Thanks for your patience.

Marc

1/14/2011




-RE: TIF Proposal.

Marc E. Shovers

Managing Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

Phone: (608-266-0129)

E-Mail: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Rallo, Anthony

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:14 PM
To:  Shovers, Marc

Subject: TIF Proposal.

<< File: TIF Bill.doc >>
Marc,

Page 3 of 3

This is a little more complicated than what | asked for regarding the Real Estate Statutes. The information should

be enclosed. Contact me if you have questions.
Thanks,

Anthony

1/14/2011
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Suggested Changes to State Trust Fund Loan (STFL) Program as Operated
by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL)
2no DRAFT 12-16-2010

1. Overview. The BCPL presently has authority to loan funds of the Trust to certain public
entities under the general authority of Wisconsin Statutes Subchapter li, Chapter 24. These
entities include Wisconsin cities, villages, towns, school districts, vocational districts and
counties. Loan recipients are required to execute a “Certificate of Indebtedness” which obligates
the recipient to levy a

property tax in a sum sufficient to repay the loan. Since the loan is secured by property tax
revenue, it constitutes a general obligation (G.0.) of the recipient, and counts against any
applicable statutory limitation on G.O. debt. As a general obligation, the maximum term of loans
that can be made is

twenty years. Interest rates, maximum loan amounts, and other conditions are determined by
the BCPL and may be changed from time to time.

2. Proposed Change. It is proposed that the BCPL be authorized to make loans to Wisconsin
cities, villages, towns, sanitary districts and counties that would be secured by a pledge of
revenues, including but not limited to sewer and/or water revenues and/or tax increments from
Tax Incremental Districts (TIDs) created under 5.66.1105, 5.66.1106 or s.60.85 Wisconsin
Statutes. As revenue secured loans, they would not constitute a general obligation of the loan
recipient. Loan approval would be contingent on meeting underwriting standards to be
determined by the BCPL, however, to the extent the purpose of the requested loan is to
refinance existing debt of a Tax Incremental District that has been designated “distressed” or
“severely distressed” under s.66.1105{4e) Wisconsin Statutes, loan approval would be
automatic provided that the amount of the most recently certified tax increment collection as of
the date of loan approval is sufficient to service the proposed loan structure. Notwithstanding
the underwriting criteria to be developed by the BCPL in making determinations as to loan
approvals, loans made to distressed or severely

distressed TIDs would:

a. Not include a requirement for a reserve fund.
b. Require the ratio of tax increment collections as compared to debt service payments to be
no greater than 1.10 times.

c. Be at an interest rate no greater than 1% higher than the rate currently available for General ~—

Obtigation secured loans with a term of 11-20 years.

d. Be amortized over a term equal to the maximum number of years remaining in the life of
the distressed or severely distressed TID.

e. Provide for mandatory prepayments if there are excess TID revenues remaining after all

debt service obligations are paid. _ i ((-'f @5( 9 )
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT N

commissioners of public lands may offer to certain local governments and
- ‘ -—

elating to: expanding the types of loans that the board of

authorizing tax incremental districts, environmental remediation tax
incremental districts, and town sanitary districts to refinance certain debt with

such loans:

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft. J

For further information see'the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
SECTION 1. 24.61 (3) (a) 2g. of the statutes is created to read:
24.61(3) (a) 2g. Acityor villag(;éor the purpose of refinancing project costs for

a project within a tax incremental district under s. 66.1105.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 24.61 (3) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

24.61 (3) (a) 2m. A city, village, town, or{ounty for the purpose of refinancing
project costs for a project within an\énvironmental remediation tax incremental
district under s. 66.1106\./

SECTION 3. 24.61 (3) (a) 2r7)(()f the statutes is created to read:

24.61 (3) (a) 2r. A town for the purpose of refinancing project costs for a project
within a tax incremental district under s. 60.85\./

SECTION 4. 24.61 (3) (a) 5m.\)(‘)f the statutes is created to read:

24.61 (3) (a) 5m. A town sanitary district\{:reated under s. 60.71 to refinance
existing debt or to carry out any of the district’s duties under s. 60.77 (4).

SECTION 5. 24.61 (3) (be)oéf the statutes is created to read:

24.61 (3) (be) Loans to political subdivisions, town sanitary districtsf/Subject
to par. (bg), the board may establish specific requirements and conditions for loaning
moneys under par. (a) 2g., 2m\f,/2r.\,/ and 5m‘./

SECTION 6. 24.61 (3) (bg)\gf the statutes is created to read:

24.61 (3) (bg) \{)istressed or severely distressed tax incremental districts. If the
board receives a request to make a loan under par. (a) 2g\./ for the purpose of
refinancing project costs for distressed or severely distressed tax incremental
districts under s. 66.1105 (4e)\,/ the board shall approve the loan if the board
determines, based on the most recent department of revenue allocation of tax
increments under s. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 1., that such tax increments are sufficient to
service the loan and the district’s other obligations. In addition, all of the following

terms and conditions apply to the loan:

1. The loan may not include a requirement for a reserve fund.
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SECTION 6

v
2. The ratio of tax increment allocations under s. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 1. to the sum

of the debt service on the loan and the district’s other obligations is no greater than

.

3. The interest rate on the loan may be no greater than percent higher than

the rate available, on the day of the loan’s origination, to the city or village that

I

@ created the district, for a general obligation secured loan with a term of &jto 20\§rears.

7
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17

4. The loan shall be amortized over a term equal to the maximum number of
years remaining in the life of the district.
v

++NOTE: This subd. 4. is drafted according to your instructions, but I'm not sure
it works. A distressed or severely distressed TID may terminate bef\'(}re the maximum
number of years that it is authorized to exist. Sees. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 2Yfor the maximum
number of years that a TID may exist, compared to the possibility that it may terminate
earlier, as authorized in s. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 3. a¥ A TID would not terminate before all of
its debts are paid, unless the years of its existence max out under the statutes before it

is able to pay all of its debts, but linking the amortization schedule to the maximum
number of years the TID could exist may set an unnecessarily long amortization schedule.

v

»+=NOTE: I did not draft your instruction requiring that the\/TID make
prepayments (I assume you mean on the BCPL loan) with excess revenues after all debt

service obligations arevpaid because I believe that current law already provides for this.
See s. 66.1105 (4e) (g).

SECTION 7. 60.77 (5) (L)\%(f the statutes is created to read:

60.77 (5) (L) Obtain a loan under s. 24.61 (3) (a) 5m\.xto carry out any of the
district’s duties under sub. (4)\(<r to refinance existing debt that was incurred for such
purposes. The district shall repay any debt incurred under this paragrapﬁ/through
sewage service charges and water services charges that are imposed under par. (e).

SecTION 8. 60.85 (1) (h) 1. b\.ﬁ)f the statutes is amended to read:

60.85 (1) (h) 1. b. Financing costs, including, but not limited to, all interest paid

to holders of evidences of indebtedness issued to pay for project costs, refinancing
costs incurred through a loan under s. 24.61 (3) (a) 21'.\/, and any premium paid over
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SECTION 8
1 the principal amount of the obligations because of the redemption of the obligations
2 prior to maturity.
3 e agllaéz';‘;glvmga 363062010;?)2582122) ® 1. b%)f the statutes is amended to read:
4 66.1105 (2) () 1. b. Financing costs, including, but not limited to, all interest
5 paid to holders of evidences of indebtedness issued to pay for project costs,
6 refinancing costs incurred through a loan under s. 24.61 (3) (a) 2g.\/ , and any premium
7 paid over the principal amount of the obligations because of the redemption of the
8 obligations prior to maturity.

History: 1975 c. 105, 199, 311; 1977 c. 29 ss. 724m, 725, 1646 (1), (3); 1977 ¢. 418; 1979 ¢. 221, 343; 1979 ¢. 361 s. 112; 1981 ¢. 20, 317; 1983 a. 27, 31, 207, 320, 405,
538; 1985 a. 29, 39, 285; 1987 a. 27, 186, 395; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1993 a. 293, 337, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3330c to 3337, 9116 (5), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 201, 225,227, 335; 1997 a. 3,
27,237,252; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 ss. 457 to 472; Stats. 1999 5. 66.1105; 2004 a. 5, 11, 16, 104; 2003 a. 34, 46, 126, 127, 194, 320, 326; 2005 a. 6, 13, 46, 328, 331, 385; 2007
a. 2, 10,21, 41, 43, 57, 73, 96; 2009 a. 5, 28, 67, 170, 176, 310, 312. ’

9 SECTION 10. 66.1106 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 66.1106 (1) (c) “Eligible costs” means capital costs, financing costs, refinancing
11 costs incurred through a loan under s. 24.61 (3) (a) 2m.\/, and administrative and
12 professional service costs, incurred or estimated to be incurred by a political
13 subdivision, for the investigation, removal, containment, or monitoring of, or the
14 restoration of soil, air, surface water, sediments, or groundwater affected by,
15 environmental pollution, including monitoring costs, cancellation of delinquent
16 taxes if the political subdivision demonstrates that it has not already recovered such
17 costs by any other means, property acquisition costs, demolition costs including
18 asbestos removal, and removing and disposing of underground storage tanks or
19 abandoned containers, as defined in s. 292.41 (1). For any parcel of land “eligible
20 costs” shall be reduced by any amounts received from persons responsible for the
21 discharge, as defined in s. 292.01 (3), of a hazardous substance on the property to pay
22 for the costs of remediating environmental pollution on the property, by any amounts
23 received, or reasonably expected by the political subdivision to be received, from a
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local, state, or federal program for the remediation of contamination in the district
that do not require reimbursement or repayment, and by the amount of net gain from
the sale of the property by the political subdivision. “Eligible costs” associated with
groundwater affected by environmental pollution include investigation and
remediation costs for groundwater that is located in, and extends beyond, the

property that is being remediated.

History: 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 ss. 473 to 478; Stats. 1999 s. 66.1106; 1999 a. 185 s. 59; 2003 a. 126; 2005 a. 246, 418; 2009 a. 28, 66, 312; 5. 13.92 (2) (i).
(END)
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Shovers, Marc

From: Rallo, Anthony

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Meeting regarding revenue obligation trust fund loans
Attachments: Proposed BCPL Loan Program Statute Changes 2011 d8.doc
Marc,

The original form of this project was LRB 0826/P1 and it was drafied by yourself and RNK. The main goal
is to give TIF districts that are in distress a refinancing option that is both profitable by the lenders and
affordable for the borrowers. It was inspired by a situation in the village of Necedah, but there are several
(7 | believe) other distressed TIF districts we want to make a profitable secondary finance option available
to. Initially, we asked you to draft us language allowing the BCPL to grant state revenue backed loans as
a secondary alternative to general obligation loans. Also, we asked you to draft us language mandating
the BCPL to grant such loans to TIF districts that are distressed or severely distressed. After weeks of
calculations and a good faith promise from the BCPL, we no longer need this mandate. Rather, it would
be helpful if the language gives the BCPL the option to make revenue backed loans, without forcing them
to do so. That is what this memo outlines. Basically, it takes chapter 24 of the statutes as it pertains to
G.0. loans, and splits it into two sections. One section will remain largely as is (G.O), and the other will
define revenue backed loans as its own entity and establish guidelines for such borrowing.

As you read through this memo you will find it is in 2 parts. Part one will explain a way of going about
what | have just requested. Part two will request, and give justification for, minor statutory alterations
loosely referring to the issues at hand. | ask that these be included in the draft as well. They are far from
controversial, they will increase the efficiency of the loan process, and they will ameliorate some statutory
contradictions that arise from outdated and unused laws. If you find an issue with any of the requests in
part two, feel free to employ your knowhow to change or omit them. They are not necessary to this
project, but it makes sense to use this bill while we are working on it to update these statutes in the name
of pragmatism and common sense.

Let me know if there are any other issues. | would be happy to clarify what we are looking for or put you
in touch with people who can. This is a big help to us and | appreciate your efforts in drafting this. We
have been working on this idea for some time and believe it can be greatly beneficial to Wisconsin
municipalities in this economic climate.

Thanks again,
Anthony

5/20/2011
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TO: TIA CKK to fal
FROM:  TOM LEB
RE: BCPL Loan Program Statute Changes
DATE: May 11, 2011

I have reviewed BCPL’s current statutory framework for trust fund loans and I have considered
changes that may be necessary in order to make new trust fund loans based upon a pledge of
revenues instead of a general obligation basis. It is my understanding that we have reached a
general consensus that BCPL’s statutes should be modified to permit, but not require, the board

to make loans to municipalities based upon either a general obligation basis or based upon a -7
pledged stream of revenue. It is further my understanding that loans based upon a pledge of a ~
stream of revenue would still be secured by the borrower’s state aid or shared revenue. The A

has asked that in the event that a borrower defaults on a state trust fund loan, the diversion of

state aid would be mandatory, not discretionary.

I have identified below the statutes which would appear to need revisions in order to properly
authorize and administer such revenue loans and have discussed these suggested revisions with
Assistant A.G. Anne Murphy. I have set forth below the suggested revisions.

o §24.60(4) currently defines a “State trust fund loan.” We are proposing to have two
different types of loans, those which are a general obligation of the borrower and those
which are based upon a pledge of revenue. I suggest that this statute should be modified
to state that “State trust fund loan” means a loan authorized under s. 24.61 (3) and shall //"
include general obligation loans and revenue obligation loans. I do not believe that —
“revenue obligation loans” are defined elsewhere in the statutes. Since “revenue
obligations” are defined in § 66.0621, this new type of loan could be described as a
“revenue obligation loan” even though the new loans authorized under chapter 24 would
use a more expansive definition of “revenue.”

o Isuggest that §24.60 should be further modified to provide separate definitions for
general obligation state trust fund loans and revenue obligation state trust fund loans.

e Since revenue based state trust fund loans are not currently authorized, there is no
definition of “revenue” in Chapter 24. I suggest that a definition for “revenue” be
included or at least referenced in chapter 24. The definition would likely include revenue — )
as defined in Wis. Stat. Section 66.0621 and also include revenue that would be e
generated through TIF Districts as discussed in §66.1333. In order to avoid inconsistent | 5
wording, and rather than recreating those sections in their entirety, the definition of ‘
revenue in chapter 24 could refer to §66.0621 and §66.1333.

e §24.63(1) currently provides the general terms and conditions for state trust fund loans to
municipalities. Since the loan terms and conditions would be different for general
obligation loans and revenue based loans, this statute should be modified to reflect the
differences. There are constitutional limitations on terms of general obligation loans but7
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no such limits on revenue obligation loans. Therefore, there should be different term
limitation on the different types of loans. In addition, loans based on revenue from TIF

Districts carry a higher risk than loans based on revenue from utility districts. The

security of the state aid / shared revenue intercept becomes much more important for
loans based on TIF district revenue. As a result there should be a further limitation on the
size of TIF revenue based state trust fund loans with respect to the projected amount of

future state aid / shared revenue. I suggest that this statute be amended to read
substantially as follows:

o (a) General Obligations Loans other than to school districts. A general

obligation state trust fund loan, other than a loan to a school district, may be made
for any term not exceeding 20 years and may be made payable in installments. A
general obligation state trust fund loan to a municipality other than a school
district shall be in an amount which does not, together with all other indebtedness
of the municipality applying for the loan, exceed 5% of the valuation of the
taxable property within the municipality as equalized for state purposes. If a
general obligation state trust fund loan is made to pay off existing indebtedness, it
may be advanced to the borrower in installments as fast as the indebtedness or the
evidence of indebtedness is canceled.

(b) Revenue Obligation Loans other than to school districts. A revenue
obligation state trust fund loan to a municipality may be made for any term not
exceeding 30 years and may be made payable in installments. The amount of a
revenue obligation state trust fund loan to a municipality that is based upon a
pledge of revenue from a TIF district under §66.1333, shall not exceed an amount
requiring an annual payment including both principal amortization and interest
that exceeds 80% of the projected annual state aid or shared revenue of the
borrowing municipality during the term of the loan.

§24.66(1)(a) currently describes the necessary components of a state trust fund loan

application. Since there are no currently authorized revenue based loans, a necessary

component of any current application is the valuation of all taxable property in the

district. This would not be a necessary component of revenue based loans. Therefore,
this statute should be modified to provide that the property valuation is only necessary for
general obligation loans. I suggest that this statute should be amended to read: “Of the

valuation of all the taxable property within the municipality as equalized for state

purposes, but only if the application is for a general obligation state trust fund loan as

defined by §24.63(1)(a) (new statute suggested above).”

Currently, §24.66(1) does not require any information on revenue streams since revenue
based loans are not currently authorized. However, information on such revenue streams
would be extremely important in analyzing an application for revenue based state trust
fund loans. Furthermore, there must be a pledge of revenues from such streams for the
loan. Therefore, I suggest that §24.66(1)(d) should be created which reads: “Of details

on the expected revenues that would be used to repay the loan and a pledge of such

/




revenue if the application is for a revenue obligation trust fund loan, as defined by
§24.63(1)(b)” (new statute suggested above).

¢ The amount of state aid or shared revenue that a current borrower might expect is
generally not considered under the current program. However, for revenue based loans,
especially loans based on revenue from Tax Incremental Financing districts, the amount
of expected annual state aid or shared revenue would be a very important piece of -
information. Therefore, I suggest that §24.66(1)(e) be created which reads: “of 7
details on the expected amount of annual state aid / shared revenue if the application is
for a revenue obligation trust fund loan, as defined by §24.63(1)(b)” (new statute
suggested above)

§24.68 currently states that “All the taxable property in any municipality which obtains a
trust fund loan shall stand charged for the payment of the principal and interest on that /
loan.” However, this would not apply to revenue based state trust fund loans. Therefore,

I suggest that this statute should be modified to read “All the taxable property in any

municipality which obtains a general obligation trust fund loan, as defined by

§24.63(1)(a) shall stand charged for the payment of the principal and interest on that

loan.”

§24.70(3) currently requires that municipal clerks add the annual amount of trust fund
payments to the tax levy of the borrower. However, this would not apply to revenue ,
based state trust fund loans. Therefore, I suggest this section be modified to apply only to
general obligation state trust fund loans, to read “In the case of a general obligation trust /
fund loan as defined by §24.63(1)(a), upon receipt of a certified statement by a municipal

clerk, ...”

24.70(6) currently states that the board may (emphasis added) file a certified statement of
the delinquent amount with the department of administration to start the process of
intercepting state aid. The Attorney General has suggested that this provision be changed
from permissive to mandatory (i.e. may to shall). The statute should also provide that the
secretary of administration should immediately remit to the board any amounts deducted
from any state payments due the municipality. § 24.70(6) could be amended to read: “If
any municipality fails to remit the amount due by the date specified under subdivision

(4), the board shall file a certified statement of the delinquent amount with the

department of administration. The secretary of administration shall collect the amount

due, including any penalty, by deducting that amount from any state payments due the
municipality, shall notify the treasurer and the board of that action, and shall immediately™
remit to the board any amounts deducted from any state payments due to the yd

// g
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/e §66.0621 governs “Revenue obligations” generally. There may be additional provisions =

| of this statute or §66.2111 or §281.58 which should be recreated in Chapter 24 to Ly
facilitate the making and administration of revenue based state trust fund loans. As1 / /
noted at the beginning, the purpose of this legislation is to authorize the board to loan / 2
money to municipalities based on a pledge of revenue and secured by the state aid or




shared revenue of the borrower. Since the two statutes referred to above address two
different types of revenue borrowing, I acknowledge that there may be some additional
language from those statutes that should be incorporated in the new legislation.

While considering these legislative changes, I suggest that we also consider “cleaning up” other
statutory provisions affecting the State Trust Fund Loan program that are out of date or do not
reflect changes that have occurred over time. These suggested changes are minor in nature.

o §24.61(3)(c) and (d) required BCPL to give priority to certain loans to certain entities 4
from 1989 through 2003. Those years have now passed and the statute has no current

applicability. Therefore, I suggest that these sections should now be deleted.

e §24.61(4) is titled “Loan Limitations.” However, this statute applies only to loans to /
counties. Therefore, a slight change in the title would make it easier for people to find
this statute when dealing with loans to counties. I suggest the statute be retitled
“Limitations on loans to counties.”

e §24.71(5) provides that the state superintendent shall intercept state school aid on /
delinquent trust fund loans and “remit such amount to the secretary of administration.” 1
suggest that “secretary of administration” be deleted and replaced with “the board” to
conform to the other BCPL loan collection statutes.

o This same change should be done to §24.716(4).
e This same change should be done to §24.717(4).

e 24.715(4) has a similar problem in that it requires the state superintendent to “remit such /
amount to the state treasurer.” 1 suggest that “state treasurer” be deleted and replaced
with “board” to conform to the other BCPL loan collection statutes.

e 67.03(2m) allows borrowers undertaking an “advanced refunding” of a loan to treat the -
new borrowing and the payoff of the “old” loan as simultaneous under certain 7
circumstances. However, this statute does not necessarily apply to trust fund loans due to
the wording of 67.01(9)(a). Therefore, in the interest of clarification, I suggest that
either 67.03(2m) should be recreated in chapter 24 or a reference to 67.03(2m) should be
included in 67.01(9)(a) or the new 67.10 suggested below.

e 67.08(1) governs the execution of municipal obligations (e.g who is authorized to sign on g’f

3

. behalf of a municipality) and applies to state trust fund loans due to its reference in o ,% (N
(}M 67.01(9). However, this statute appears to be slightly in conflict with 24.67. For P< ‘5
a;“ \ . example 67.08(1) allows either the mayor or city manager to execute the obligation while b (}
a"&{ e ff“\ 24.67 only allows the mayor to sign. (I believe that either the mayor or the city manager ,J P
&—Vﬁ ‘\o}" \&x‘ should be authorized to sign) Any discrepancies with respect to who can sign should be . ¥ i
vy x; ' ool resolved. The best approach may be to slightly modify 24.67 and remove the reference to rv »{
o ° }pﬁ W 1 67 08(1) in 67. OT(% Furthermore, 24.67(3) should be slightly modified to reflect the AN
Gj} Lo Q%\“ S Gurrent procedures. [ suggest that this section be amended to read, “If a municipality has .
gor\;\ R ‘P‘{"‘y / m%
o ¥ L
SRR 4




acted under subs. (1) and (2), it shall certify that fact to the/board. Upon receiving a ™ ?

/

certification....the board shall cause the loan to be disbursed to the treasurer of the
municipality...”

67.01(9)(a) currently exempts most of Chapter 67 from state trust fund loans. However,

some statutes located in Chapter 24 specifically reference certain statutes within Chapter -~ 2
67 which are not listed in 67.01(9). (e g. §67.04) To resolve this issue, I believe it makes |
sense to delete 67.01(9)(a) and create 67.10 which states, Except for ss. [67.0392m see M l
above], 67.09 and 67.10 and those statutes specifically referenced in Chapter 24, this | ™
chapter is not applicable to (either “the borrowing of moneys belonging to the commog/
school fund...” or “state trust fund loans made pursuant to Chapter 24 which shall be
regulated by subchapter II of ch 24)

§24.61(2)3 currently authorizes BCPL to invest the trust funds in “bonds of this state.”
However, “bonds” are not defined in this section, nor in other key places in the
Wisconsin Statutes. Therefore, the term is generally construed broadly to include notes
and other instruments of indebtedness. I suggest that the statute be amended to clarify the
matter by expressly authorizing investment in “bonds, notes or other instruments of
indebtedness issued by the State of Wisconsin.”

Most of the investment options authorized under Wis. Stat. Section 24.61 are very safe

fixed rate income instruments. Federally insured accounts are a glaring omission to the (/
list of authorized investments. I suggest that §24.61(11) be added which provides that

BCPL may invest in Institutional Accounts which are insured by a federal entity such as

the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

§24.61(2)(b) currently requires BCPL bonds to be held by DOA. However, it is our
understanding that DOA no longer performs this service as most bonds are now held in

the “street name” of the brokerage house for the benefit of the purchaser which in this
case would be BCPL. I suggest that this statute either be deleted or amended to provide

that All bonds, notes, and other securities purchased under par.a shall be held as

determined by the board.

>
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1 5’ AN ACT to amend 60.85 (1) (h) 1. b., 66.1105 (2) (f) 1. b. and 66.1106 (1) (¢): and
2 ‘g to create 24.61 (3) (a) 2g., 24.61 (3) (a) 2m., 24.61 (3) (a) 2r., 24.61 (3) (a) 5m.,

24.61 (3) (be), 24.61 (3) (bg) and 60 77 (5) L) of the statutes; relating to:

@{cﬂng the types of loans th the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
(;,./ ey C‘i‘;‘“ A ‘[AJLd
§ @gf,( ffer, to certain ocal governmen

WWWWWW
ttatydisbricts ToXeTIpante Sertaim debb-with Such 1oand

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The peaple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTIONI/2461(3) (a) 2g- of the statyefs’ 'g‘éi‘eated, w%géd;
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SECTION 1 -
/,//
24&1 3) (a) 2g. A city or village for the purpose of refinancing proje(}eos «for
a project x\kit in a tax incremental district under s. 66.1105. \ /»/
\ ~

SECTI(\)y 2, 24.61 (3) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to re
24.61 (S\X(a) m. A city, village, town, or county for the pt fpode of refinancing
project costs fo \a hroject within an environmental remediajdon tax incremental
district under s. E\G.l D6.

SECTION 3. 2\4.61 3) (a) 2r. of the statutes is créajed to read:

town for the purpose ofj{\ ficing project costs for a project

24.61(3) (a) 2r.

within a tax incremental district under s. 60.85.

/
) (a\bm. of the :tjfus is created to read:

24.61 (3) (a) 5m. A town janitary

SECTION 4. 24.61
prict created under s. 60.71 to refinance
existing debt or to carry out\any &f the/'strict’s duties under s. 60.77 (4).

SECTION 5. 24.61 (3) (be) of t e statutes is created to read:

24.61 (3) (be) Loans to politicgl\subdivisions, town sanitary districts. Subject
to par. (bg), the board may es?ﬁi vh spexific requirements and conditions for loaning
moneys under par. (a) 2g., /% 2r.)and dm.

SECTION 6. 24.61 (3/)( 1 g) of the statules is created to read:

24.61 (3) (bg) Di}&tirf'ssed or severely distxessed tax incremental districts. If the
board receives a ryc/; st to make a loan under par. (a) 2g. for the purpose of

refinancing projgct /costs for distressed gr sevirely distressed tax incremental

districts und 66.1105 (4e), the board \shall jpprove the loan if the board

determines// based on the most recent department ‘of revenue allocation of tax

incremen{Z under s. 66.1105 (4e) (d) 1., that such tax iNcrements are sufficient to
/

servicg/ e loan and the district’s other obligations.\In addition, all of the following

terpfs and conditions apply to the loan:
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SECTION 6

“1. The loan may not include a requirement for a reserve fund.

1.10 to 1.0. ‘ /

3. The intexest rate on the loan may be no greater than/1 percent higher than

the rate available,\on the day of the loan’s origination, t¢' the city or village that

created the district, for a general obligation secured loan with a term of 11 to 20 years.
4. The loan shall ke amortized over a term equal to the maximum number of

years remaining in the lifg of the district.

+==+NOTE: This subd. 4, is drafted according to Four instructions, but I'm not sure
it works. A distressed or sevgrely distressed TID rday terminate before the maximum
number of years that it is authdrized to exist. See ¢ 66.1105 (4e) (d) 2. for the maximum
number of years that a TID may‘exist, compared yé the possibility that it may terminate
earlier, as authorized in s. 66.110% (4e) (d) 3. a. A TID would not terminate before all of
its debts are paid, unless the years\of its existefice max out under the statutes before it
is able to pay all of its debts, but Iuking th¢ amortization schedule to the maximum
number of years the TID could exist may set an unnecessarily long amortization schedule.

i

~=NOTE: [ did not draft youry instruction requiring that the TID make
prepayments (I assume you mean on the B&PL loan) with excess revenues after all debt
service obligations are paid because I Peliev that current law already provides for this.
See s. 66.1105 (4e) (g). /

£
£

/

SEcTION 7. 60.77 (5) (L) of the statutes ix created to read:
60.77 (5) (L) Obtain a loa}‘i”i under s. 24.61 (3) (a) 5m. to carry out any of the
district’s duties under sub. (4)}& to refinance existing\debt that was incurred for such
purposes. The district sha!};;'epay any debt incurred under this paragraph through
sewage service charges %I‘ld water services charges that are imposed under par. (e).
SECTION 8. 60.85;{1) (h) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

60.85 (1) (h) 1. i/ Financing costs, including, but not limited\o, all interest paid

to holders of evidefices of indebtedness issued to pay for project costs, refinancing

costs incurred/p}_{rough a loan under s. 24.61 (3) (a) 2r., and any premi

paid over
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SECTION 8

-
\

the pringipal amount of the obligations because of the redemption of the obligatioas
prior to magurity.

SECTION 9. 66.1105 (2) (f) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 () () 1. b. Financing costs, including, but not limitéd to, all interest
paid to holders\of evidences of indebtedness issued to pay for project costs,
. and any premium
; se of the redemption of the
obligations prior to makurity.

SECTION 10. 66.11&(1) (c) of the statute ié amended to read:

66.1106 (1) (c) “Eligible costs” means capital costs, financing costs, refinancing

a) 2m., and administrative and
professional service costs, inc\ﬁrred qi{ estimated to be incurred by a political

subdivision, for the investigation; removal, containment, or monitoring of, or the

restoration of soil, air, surface iater, sediments, or groundwater affected by,

4
/

environmental pollution, incl},réing onitoring costs, cancellation of delinquent
taxes if the political subdiﬁgigh demonstrates that it has not already recovered such
costs by any other mear}gj property acduisition costs, demolition costs including
asbestos removal, and/ /i{emoving and dispysing of underground storage tanks or
abandoned containe , as defined in s. 292.4) (1). For any parcel of land “eligible

costs” shall be re@ﬁced by any amounts received from persons responsible for the

discharge, as defined in s. 292.01 (3), of a hazardousgubstance on the property to pay

for the costs of remediating environmental pollution ok the property, by any amounts
received, of reasonably expected by the political subdiXision to be received, from a
local, state, or federal program for the remediation of comtamination in the district

AN
that d¢' not require reimbursement or repayment, and by the amount of net gain from




2011 - 2012 Legislature -5- MEIéiBﬁﬁ?{zﬁfff

SECTION 10
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1 thééale of the property by the political subdivi

ligible costs” associated with |

2 groundwater affected by e n ion _include investigation and )

3 remediation costs for-groundwater that is located in, and extends beyond, théwwg

. L prop ert}ith is being rerggéi@tﬁd: fffffffffffffffffff ’/www\/
- e )s}" (END)




2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0826/P2ins.
FROM THE RNK&MES:.......

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT
1 SECTION 1. 24.60 (lw)\{)(f the statutes is created to read:
2 24.60 (1w) “General obligation trust fund loan”\:neans a'state trust fund loan
3 that is the general obligation of the borrower.\/
4 SECTION 2. 24.60 (Zg)\)(‘)f the statutes is created to read:
5 24.60 (2g) “Revenue” has the meaning given in s.\é6.0621 (1) (o).
6 SECTION 3. 24.60 (Zm)%(f the statutes is created to read:
7 24.60 (2m) “Revenue obligation trust fund loan” means a state trust fund loan
8 that is based upon a pledge of revenue generated by the activity for which the loan
9 is made\./
10 SECTION 4. 24.61 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

@ 24.61 (2) (a) 3. Bonds ef}/, notes, or other instruments of indebtedness issued

v
12 by this state.

1985 a. 49; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (3); 1987 a. 76, 197; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 26,4993 a. 16, 263, 399; 1995 a. 27, 56, 227; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 65, 83; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a.

History: 1971 c. 154; 1973 c. 114; 1975 ¢. 224; 1979 ¢. 34 5. 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 16Y; Stats. 1981 5. 24.61; 1983 a. 196; 1983 a. 207 ss. 2, 95; 1983 a. 423;
167; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 335, 352; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a‘éé)&

13 SECTION 5. 24.61 (2) (a) 11. of the statutes is created to read:
14 24.61 (2) (a) 11. Financial institution accounts that are insured by a deposit
15 insurance corporation',’ as defined in s. 214.01 (1) (h).

@ EC{I 6 1N2Y (b)ttifle) est Sis e ecreatedto <
Q?) \ZLGLA2)NY) (tife¥Manner for holding securitie Ve
18 SECTION 7. 24.61 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

SYO\e 'y vy
@ 24.61 (2) (b) +Pe g B All bonds, notes, and
plain eer{oé

20 other securities purchased under par. (a) shall be depesited-with-the-seeretary-of
21 administration held in a manner determined by the board.

1985 a. 49; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (3); 1987 a. 76, 197; 1989 a. 31; 1991 £ 269; 1993 a. 16, 263, 399; 1995 a. 27, 56, 227; 1997 a. 27; 1599 a. 65, 83: 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a.
167; 2001 a. 16: 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 335, 352: 2007 a, 20, 97: a.2, 28,

22 SECTION 8. 24.61 (3) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

Ey

History: 1971 c. 154; 1973 ¢. 114; 1975 ¢. 224; 1979 ¢. 34 5. 2102422} (a); 1979 . 221: 1981 ¢. 169; Stats. 1981 s. 24.61; 1983 a. 196; 1983 a. 207 ss. 2, 95; 1983 a. 423;
1 ‘
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SECTION 9. 24.61 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 10. 24.61 (4) (title)\)({)f the statutes is amended to read:

v

24.61 (4) (title) LOAN LIMITATIONS TO COUNTIES.

History: 1971 c¢. 154; 1973 c. 114; 1975 ¢. 224; 1979 ¢. 34 5. 2102 (22) (a); 1979 ¢. 221; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981 5. 24.61; 1983 a. 196; 1983 a. 207 ss. 2, 95; 1983 a. 423;
1985 a. 49: 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (3); 1987 a. 76, 197; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 269; 1993 a. 16, 263, 399; 1995 a. 27, 56, 227; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 65, 83; 1999 a. 150 5. 672, 1999 a.
167; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 335, 352; 2007 a. 20, 97: 2009 a. 2, 28.

4

5

©

7
8
9
10
11
12

13

14

SECTION 11. 24.63 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 24.63 (1) (a) and amended

to read: (',},

24.63 (1) (a) WO SCHOOL @A state‘/general obligation

trust fund loan, other than a loan to a school district, may be made for any term not

exceeding 20 years and may be made payable in installments. A state\/gengrgl

obligation trust fund loan to a municipality other than a school district shall be in
an amount which does not, together with all other indebtedness of the municipality
applying for the loan, exceed 5% of the valuation of the taxable property within the
municipality as equalized for state purposes. Ifa st&te\/ggngrgl obligation trust fund
loan is made to pay off existing indebtedness, it may be advanced to the borrower in

installments as fast as the indebtedness or the evidence of indebtedness is canceled.

History: 1975 c. 224, 422; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981\%4.63; 1983 2. 423; 1985 a. 225; 1987 a. 76 1995 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 104; 2009 a. 2.

15

16

18
19
20
21

@)

23

SEcTION 12. 24.63 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

24.63 (1) (b) A revenue obligation trust fund loatho a municipality may be
made for any term not exceeding 30 years and may be made payable in installments.
The amount of a revenue obligation trust fund loan to a muﬁicipality that is based
upon a pledge of revenue pledged by a tax incremental distri(;t under S.\/66.1333 may
not exceed an amount that would require the borrower to make annual payments,
including principal, amortization, and interest, that exceed an amount equal to 80

percent‘/of the projected annual state aid or shared revenue received by the

Y

borrower during the term of the loan.
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«*NOTE: This language needs additional drafting. I don’t think that the
cross-reference to s. 66.1333 isthe correct cross-reference. I alsodonot understand what
is meant by “state aid” given that €heidare various types of state aid under current law.
Can you provide more information? C *\’n&'ﬁ

1 SECTION 13. 24.66 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 24.66 (1) FOR ALL MUNICIPALITIES. (intro.)‘/No trust fund loan may be made
3 unless an application is made to the board under this section. The application shall
4 state the amount of money required, the purpose to which it isto be applied, the times
5 and terms of repayment, 5

6 e%t&ae&edue&t&e&ppejeet—undepsém and, in the case of a cooperative
7 educational service agency, the names of the school districts participating in the

8 distance education project for which the loan is sought. If the application is for a

9 revenue obligation trust fund loan.\{che application shall state the expected revenues
10 from which the loan is to be repaid, shall include the applicant’s pledge of those

11 revenues torepay the loan, and shall state the amount of annual state aid and shared

A . :
12 revenue the applicant anticipates receiving. The application shall be accompanied
13 by satisfactory proof of all of the following:

History: 1979 c. 221, 355; 1981 ¢. 169; Stats. 1981 5. 24.66; 1983 a. 196, 423: 1985 a. 49, 218, 225; 1987 a. 76, 79; 1995 a. 27, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 5. 672;
1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16; 2001 a. 30 s. 108; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2, 28.

14 SECTION 14. 24.66 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 24.66 (1) (a) Of If the application is fo a\/ eral obligation trust f 1 the
16 valuation of all the taxable property within the municipality as equalized for state

@ purposesgzl
[

History: 1979 c. 221, 355; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981 s. 24.66; 1983 a. #96,423; 1985 a. 49, 218, 225; 1987 a. 76, 79; 1995 a. 27, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 5. 672;
1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16; 2001 a. 30 s. 108; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2, 28.

18 SECTION 15. 24.66 (1) (b)'of the statutes is amended to read:

24.66 (1) (b) Ofall All the existing indebtedness of the municipality;—an%z)

History: 1979 c. 221, 355; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981 5. 24.66; 1983 af196, 423; 1985 a. 49. 218, 225; 1987 a. 76, 79; 1995 a. 27, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27: 1999 a. 150 5. 672;
1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16; 2001 a. 30 s. 108; 2007 a. 20: 2009 a. 2, 28.

20 SECTION 16. 24.66 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

P




S N
(U™

1 24.66 (1) (c) Ofthe The approval of the application as required by subs. (2) to
2 (4).

History: 1979 ¢. 221, 355; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981 5. 24.66; 1983 a. 196, 423; 1985 a. 49, 218, 225; 1987 a. 76, 79; 1995 a. 27, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 5. 672;
1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16; 2001 a. 30 s. 108; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2, 28.

3 SECTION 17. 24.66 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 24.66 (3m) FOR EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY OR DISTANCE EDUCATION LOANS. An
5 application by a county, city, village or town to undertake an educational technology
6 or distance education project;-or-by-a-consortium-that-ineludes-a-county-city-village

v
or-town-under-s—24-61-(3){d) shall be accompanied by a resolution of the county or
municipal library board for that county, city, village or towny-er-the-eeunty—or—

7
)
@ —eensertiums requesting the county, city, village or town to apply for the loan for the
11 purpose of conducting an educational technology or distance education project.

History: 1979 c. 221, 355; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981 s. ;1983 a. 196, 423; 1985 a. 49, 218, 225; 1987 a. 76, 79; 1995 a. 27, 227, 417; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 8. 672;
1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16; 2001 a. 30 s. 108; 2007 a. 20; 2 .2, 28.

12 SECTION 18. 24.68 of the statutes is amended to read:
13 24.68 Payment of state trust fund loans. All the taxable property in any
14 municipality which obtains a general leig_aﬁon\{rust fund loan shall stand charged

15 for the payment of the principal and interest on that loan.

16 e Cézlls(lj%?l;);glggg 19282’27458(1??%77&5 7E'he statutes is amended to read:

17 24.70 (3) AMOUNT ADDED TO MUNICIPAL LEVY. Upon receipt of a certified
18 statement by a municipal clerk, the municipal clerk shall then cause the amount to
19 be added to the municipal levy and collected in the same manner as the municipal
20 tax except the amount for the state trust fund loan shall be separately designated.
21 Upon receipt of a certified statement by a school district clerk from a cooperative
22 educational service agency, the clerk shall cause the amount for which the district
23 is responsible under s. 24.61 (7) to be added to the school district levy and collected

X
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1 in the same manner as the school district tax, except that the amount for the loan
2 shall be separately stated. This ecti n\/d es not apply to revenue obligation
3 fund lggng.\/

History: 1979 ¢. 221; 1981 c. 169; Stats. 1981 5. 24.70; 1987 a. 185, 378; 1995 a. 27; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20; 2009 . 2, 28.
4 SECTION 20. 24.70 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 24.70 (6) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENTS. If any municipality fails to remit the
6 amount due by the date specified under sub. (4), the board may ghgll\/ﬁle a certified
7 statement of the delinquent amount with the department of administration. The
8 secretary of administration shall collect the amount due, including any penalty, by

@ deducting that amount from any state payments due the municipality andjj shall

10 notify the treasurer and the board of that action, and shall immediately remit to the

11 b rd\/n amounts deducted from an men he municipali

History: 1979 c. 221; 1981 ¢. 169; Stats. 1981 s. 24.7@4987 a. 185, 378; 1995 a. 27; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2, 28.

12 SECTION 21. 24.71 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 24.71 (5) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT. If the school district treasurer fails to remit
14 the amounts due under sub. (4), the state superintendent, upon certification of
15 delinquency by the board, shall deduct the amount due including any penalty from
16 any school aid payments due the school district, shall remit such amount to the

v
17 seeretary-of administration board and, no later than June 15, shall notify the school
v
18 district treasurer and-the-board to that effect.

History: 1971 ¢. 262; 1973 ¢. 90: 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 169; S;js 1981 5. 24.71; 1987 a. 185; 1995 a. 27 5. 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27; 2003 a. 33; 2009 a. 2.

19 SECTION 22. 24.715 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 24.715 (4) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT. If the system board fails to remit the
21 amounts due under sub. (3), the state superintendent, upon certification of
22 delinquency by the board, shall deduct the amount due, including any penalty, from
23 any aid payments due the system, shall remit such amount to therta%e—trPeasaPe?

A"
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17
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20
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board and, no later than June 15, shall notify the system board and-the-beard to that

effect.

History: 2001 a. 16, 104; 2009 a. 2.

SECTION 23. 24.716 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

24.716 (4) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT. If the district board fails to remit the
amounts due under sub. (3), the secretary of administration, upon certification of
delinquency by the board of commissioners of public lands, shall deduct the amount
due, including any penalty, from any state aid payments due the district, shall remit
such amount to the secretary of administration b_gg_xﬁ‘,/and, no later than June 15,
shall notify the district board and-the-board to that eﬁ'ect?/

History: 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2.

SECTION 24. 24.717 (4)\(241" the statutes is amended to read:

24.717 (4) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT. If the local professional baseball park
district board fails to remit the amounts due under sub. (3), the secretary of
administration, upon certification of delinquency by the board of commissioners of
public lands, shall deduct the amount due, including any penalty, from any state
payments due the district, shall remit such amount to the \éeeretra{:y-—ef
administratien board, and, no later than June 15, shall notify the district board and

the board of commissioners of public lands to that effect.

History: 2009 a. 28.

A
SECTION 25. 121.07 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.07 (1) (a) The membership of the school district in the previous school year

and the shared cost for the previous school year shall be used in computing general
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History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢. 61, 90, 190, 333; 1975 ¢. 39: 1977 ¢. 29, 178, 418; 1979 ¢. 34, 221; 1981 ¢. 20, 317, 385; 1983 a. 27, 212; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31,
114, 309, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 437; 1995 a. 27 ss. 4046m to 4064, 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 113, 286; 1999 2. 9, 17; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25;

(Q(\C\/ \ Y\%Q(£\
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This redraft remains in preliminary formyPlease note the following:

1. The instructions for this redraft included a request to define the term “revenue” in
the draft and suggested using the definition in s. 66.0621. It is not clear to me whether
the various cross-references'in that definition are relevant for the purposes of this
draft. Please look closely at that definition to make sure that the cross-references are
relevant.

2. The 1nstruct10ns for this draft refer, in several places, to “TIF districts” under s.
66.1333YUnder current law, the tax incremental financing law is generally established
under s. 66.1105 Did you intend to refer to s. 66. 1105%n your instructions?

3. Your instructions indicate that the revenue obligation trust fund loans that will be
made as provided in this draft will be based on a pledge of revenue generated “through
TIF districts(’(.} Could you provide more information on the manner in which such
revenue might be generated? Without this information, it is difficult to know whether
any other statutes may require amending to achieve the purpose of this draft.

4. This draft does not include the requested “clean up” language for the items
concerning advanced refunding, the execution of municipal obligations, and ch. 67
exemptions (which appear at the bottom of page 4 and the top of page 5 of the
instructions for thisredraft). Marc Shovers, who drafts in the area of local government,
and I will need additional explanation with regard to those items in order to include
them in the next version of the draft. After you have had an opportunity to review this
version of the draft, we would be happy to talk with you about those items so that we

can add them to the draft.
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the various cross-references in that definition are relevant for the purposes of this
draft. Please look closely at that definition to make sure that the cross-references are
relevant.

2. The instructions for this draft refer, in several places, to “TIF districts” under s.
66.1333. Under current law, the tax incremental financing law is generally established
under s. 66.1105. Did you intend to refer to s. 66.1105 in your instructions?

3. Your instructions indicate that the revenue obligation trust fund loans that will be
made as provided in this draft will be based on a pledge of revenue generated “through
TIF districts.” Could you provide more information on the manner in which such
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concerning advanced refunding, the execution of municipal obligations, and ch. 67
exemptions (which appear at the bottom of page 4 and the top of page 5 of the
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